Docket Nos.: 50-440

%

and 50-441

Mr. Murray R. Edelman

Vice President - Nuclear Group

The Cleveland Flectric I1luminating Company
P. 0. Box 5000

Cleveland, Ohic 44101

Dear Mr. Edelman:

Subject: Acceptability of Revised Test Method for Pre-Operational Testing
of the Control Roor Ventilation System at the Perry Nuclear Power
Plant (Units 1 and ?)

Your letter to me dated June 29, 1984 requested approval to change the pre-
operational testing of the control room HVAC from a positive pressure test

for tie emergency recirculation mode (as stated in the FSAR), to the use of a
tracer gas dilution method. The proposed change is based on the system
design which is not positive pressure in the recirculation mode a.d therefore
the FSAR stated test method is not representative of system performance.

The staff has reviewed the justification provided for this change and finds it
acceptable. This approved change should be appropriately reflected in a
future FSAR amendment.

Sincerely,

()

B. J. Youngblood, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 1
Division ot Licensing

cc: See next page
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Docket Nos.: 50-440

and 50-44]1

Mr. Murray R. Edelman

Vice President - Nuclear Group

The Cleveland Electric I1luminating Company
P. 0. Box 5000

Cleveland, Ohio 44101

Dear Mr., Edelman:

Subject: Acceptability of Revised Test Method for Pre-Operational Testing
of the Control Room Ventilation System at the Perry Nuclear Power
Plant (Units 1 and 2)

Your letter to me dated June 29, 1984 requested approval to change the pre-
operational testing of the control room HVAC from a positive pressure test

for the emergency recirculation mode (as stated in the FSAR), to the use of a
tracer gas dilution method. The proposed change is based on the system

design which is not positive pressure in the recirculation mode and therefore
the FSAR stated test method is not representative of system performance.

The staff has reviewed the justification provided for this change and finds it
acceptable. This approved change should be appropriately reflected in a

future FSAR amendment.
#ZQ

B./J./Youngblood, Chief
Lfcedsing Branch No. 1
Division of Licensing

Sincepely,

cc: See next page



PERRY

Mr. Murray R. Edelman

Vice President, Nuclear Group

The Cleveland Electric I1luminating Company
P. 0. Box 5000

Cleveland, Ohio 44101

cc: Jay Silberg, Esq.
Shaw, Pittman, Potts & Trowbridge
1800 M Street, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20006

Donald H. Hauser, Esq.
The Cleveland Electric
I1luminating Company
P. 0. Box 5000
Cleveland, Ohio 44101

Resident Inspector's Office

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Parmly at Center Road

Perry, Ohio 44081

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Mr. James G. Keppler, Regional
Administrator, Region III

799 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, I1linois 60137

Donald T. Ezzone, Esq.

Assistant Prosecuting Attorney
105 Main Street

Lake County Administration Center
Painesville, Ohio 44077

Ms. Sue Hiatt

OCRE Interim Representative
8275 Munson

Mentor, Ohio 44060

Terry J. Lodge, Esq.
618 N. Michigan Street
Suite 105

Toledo, Ohio 43624

John G. Cardinal, Esq.
Prosecuting Attorney
Ashtabula County Courthouse
Jefferson, Ohio 44047



